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lewe Hotlsns

TH # 106538
321 May Street N., Thunder Bay. OH P7C 387
622-5166 Har: Sherry Irvine

(rcer 4 191

1 RG BLT £5.99
1 Artizan-Style Bun

1 1/2 Mayo

1 Points Earned

1 XL Original Blend $2.35
1 Double Double

1 Brex Sand Combg $7.59
1 Sausage - Brek Sand

1 Homestyle Biscuit

1 NO 1 8lice Processed

1 Dnt - OF Piain

1 SH Hot Chocolate £0.46
Subtotal: $16.39

HST1: $1.31

HST: $0.82

Total lax: $2.13

Ueb1t Lard: 10,
thange flua: $0.00
Castiver: SHIFT 1

HST #: 615711463
12-04-2023 0933210 (ki
Receirt #: 429554502
Order 10 389377301

DERIT kepperred 1
ficcount: CHEQUING
Card Entry:TAP_ICC Sequence: 000134
Trans Type:Purchase $16.52
Herchant #: 030000067251
Tern #: 102
Ref #: 00000134
Trace ¥; (0332138
frplication Label: Interac
AID #: A0000002771010
TR & 8000008066
TSI #: 2000

Auth #:0PSIHF fiprovad

Guest Copy

RECEIPT REPRINT



Little Bear Trading

510 Wentwaorth cres
Thunaer Bay, ON
P7a758

December 3. 2023
436 p.m.

Receipt: hode
Authorization: 09347)

Mastercard
AIDAGOCOOUO DL 100
PIN Verifiad

Custom Amount $780.00
Total $780.00
Mastercara 6197 28

(Chip) $780.00

Matasha Salatine mach

APPROVED




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Silver Cedar Creations <messenger@messaging.squareup.com:>
Sent: December 3, 2023 4:50 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Receipt from Silver Cedar Creations

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Silver Cedar Creations

Let Silver Cedar Creations know how
your experience was

:100.00

Custom Amount $100.00
Total $100.00

Silver Cedar Creations
179B Ottawa Avenue
ELLIOT LAKE, ON P5A2N9



Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Mamakeesick Roots <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: December 3, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Receipt from Mamakeesick Roots

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Mamakeesick Roots

T Loy ==

Let Mamakeesick Roots know how
your experience was

1,181.25

“Strength in Unity” Original painting 16"x20" $400.00
Canvas Print * Safe Haven” 16"x40"x1.5” $350.00

Wolf Paw original painting $375.00
Purchase Subtotal $1,125.00
GST (5%) $56.25
Total $1,181.25




Mamakeesick Roots
Goods & Co Market, 251 Red River Rd
THUNDER BAY, ON P7B1A7

MasterCard 6187 {Chip) 2023-
12-03-
NATASHA SALATINO-MACH 1646
#AERH

Auth

code:

385144

ALD AGO0G000041010
PIN Verified

© 2023 Square Canada, Inc.

Please contact Mamakeesick Roots about its privacy practices. -
Not your receipt?

=




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Dyson CA - No Reply <no-reply@support.dysoncanada.ca>
Sent: December 2, 2023 9:02 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Your Dyson order 1703274338 has been confirmed

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Order number: 1703274338

Thank you! Your order has been
placed

Please see your order details below. Your order has been placed
and is currently processing. If you have any questions regarding
your order, please use the ‘Contact us’ link at the bottom of this

email.

Delivery details Delivery address Billing address
Ground Shipping: 2 - 10 85 Shuniah St, 85 Shuniah St,
Business Days Thunder Bay, Thunder Bay,
Delivery description: ONTARIQ, ONTARIO,
Delivered within 2-10 P7A 272, P7A 272,

business days, depending CANADA CANADA

on location. Terms and
conditions apply.

Your order details

=B

Dyson Gen5outsize Absolute



Price: $1,399.99

=

Dyson V11

Price: $799.99
Order total (inc. GST): $2,485.98
Discount: $0.00

What happens next

We will send you another email when your order has been
dispatched.

Contact us

If you need support or have any questions, you can speak to a
Dyson Expert.



